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City,_ Village or Town: County: Surveyor: Date:
Sturgeon Bay Door PHA/Kriviskey 21 Feb. 82 0 E
O o
Street Address: Legal Description: Acreage! Er &
3 hird Assgessor's Map ol
38 South Third Avenue rots 9 & 10  Blk. 13 5
Current Name & Use: - Current Owner: t;
_ : . E ' L
Sturgeon Bay Fire Department City of Sturgeon Bay .
<
Film Roll No. Current Owner's Address: g
c
DR-6 36 South Third Avenue, Sturgeon Bay ®
Negative No. Special Features Not VisibT® In Photographs: -
. ' s R w ¢
29 Second Story retains some original featuref © g,
but the interior-for the most part-has beech 8
Facade Orient. : i
substantially remodelled over time
W .
Interior visited? @Yes ONo
Original Name & Use: Scurce| Previous Owners | Dates Uses ' Source
A/B o
Sturgeon bay City Hall /¢.vc Der 5 5
Dates of Construction fAlteration Source
1910 (Annex built in 1935,see 30- 728,53 | D/E -
Architect and/or Builder: Source 0&;
Unknown ®
Architectural Significance Historical Significance
3 8Represents work of a master 4 (O Assoc. with lives of significant persons &
Possesses high artistic values Assoc. with significant historical events 4
(P Represents a type, period, or method of construction Assoc. with development of a locality 5
{0 1s a visual landmark in the area (O other: 3
(O other: () None (O nNone
Architectural Statement: { : . =
A naﬁve interpretation of the Neo-Clasgical Reviy H}S?”jcal Statement: N " 5
val style, this two-story building is constructeq 0Originally a stable and a "lock-up" were =
of rusticated local limestone on the first floor] &t the rear and a wood hose tower was at g
with reckfaced limestone on the second. In imi-} the NW corner (A). The original Village
tation of a Roman Temple, it has an implied cen-| a1l was located on what is today Michigap
tral pavillion with a pediment supported by thref Street (L?t 7, Blk'l?) The fire of 1880 Y
cast concrete, Ionic pilasters above a recently consumed it, along with most of the Stur-| X
modified garage door. A corner "Hose Drying” geon ?ay central business district. % 8
tower has been removed. Despite the modification| 1€W Village Hall was erected on the site | 3
this building is interestingly detailed and is O{ 354 Ml?hlga”' When the Carnegie Fognda— o
the most "Classical” of the number of local 1imey tion p{ovlded'funds for the‘constructlon 'S
sStone buildings within the District. A sympatheti ©f a library in 1910, the City Hall was S
ic addition (1935 (B)) is to the North. moved to 38 S. Thqu‘ In 1235 the City 2
Hall was eniarged with a anrT?p—c:f‘nrnanF‘R)E
5 Sources of Information {Reference to Above) 6 Representation in Previous Surveys g
Quars QONAER Q@WIHP OQONRHP (O landmark
‘\.Sanborn Perris Maps of Sturgeon Bay 1904-1911 O other:
7 Condition
B Carved stone at the cornice ® excellent Ogood  Ofair O poor Oruins
, 8 Distriet: Third Avenue/Downtown W E
hs-Do.County Historical Society . . bedt
c Photograp J @pivotal Oconttibuting Onon—contributing & o
(Not cataloged) P.169 g
"Sturgeon Bay Preliminary Planning Report #2 inirials: date:2] Feb., 82 %:m
. . fq s 5
Greene, "Sturgeon Bay's Pioneer Fire Co." 9 Opinion of National Register Eldigibility g @
E The Peninsula Vol. 9, P.6 @eligible Onot eligible O unknown g
F Onational Qstate @D local initials:




Architectural Statement Continued:

The significance of this building is as an example of the "Municipal Building” type of
the period and the detailing of its design motif in local limestone.

Historical Statement Continued:

annex (see 30-36 South Third) for administrative offices. This building is of significance
to the pecple of Sturgeon Bay as the center of Municipal Government for over seventy years.




